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November 20, 2012 
             
To the Board of Directors 
Summit Academy Management  
Akron, Ohio    
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
We have audited the accompanying Statements of Financial Position of Summit Academy 
Management as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related Statements of Activities, Functional 
Expenses and Cash Flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on our audits. 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Summit Academy Management as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the 
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

jmack
New Stamp



ASSETS 2012 2011

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 2,862,608$          2,373,156$          
Management fee receivables 2,021,157 1,103,027
Other receivables -                          4,138                  
Prepaid expenses -                          77,585                
Current portion of note receivable 3,499                  -                          

Total current assets 4,887,264 3,557,906

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 903,186 755,295
Buildings and improvements 9,514,689 7,288,360
Computer equipment 749,101 706,305
Classroom equipment 571,782 619,625
Computer software 512,493 503,353
Office furniture and equipment 669,144 665,079
Vehicles 84,132 191,944

13,004,527 10,729,961
Less accumulated depreciation (3,195,650) (3,231,898)

Total property and equipment, net 9,808,877 7,498,063

OTHER ASSETS
   Note receivable, less current portion 101,501 -                          

Deposits 48,418 39,265
149,919 39,265

TOTAL ASSETS 14,846,060$        11,095,234$        

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30, 2012 and 2011 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2012 2011

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt 465,615$            292,404$            
Accounts payable 779,157 614,018
Accrued salaries and wages 2,326,745 2,041,368
Accrued retirement benefits 325,744 285,791
Accrued vacation pay 175,035 -                          
Accrued workers' compensation 10,000 200,000

Total current liabilities 4,082,296 3,433,581

Long-term debt, less current portion 2,922,018 1,901,460
Deferred compensation 410,905 233,333

   Note payable to Summit Academy Akron Elementary School 79,069 79,069
      Total liabilities 7,494,288 5,647,443

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 7,351,772 5,447,791

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 14,846,060$        11,095,234$        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012 2011
Changes in unrestricted net assets

Increases in unrestricted net assets
Management fee revenue 50,255,008$          42,977,030$          
Other revenue 1,405                      134,035                  
Contributions 4,026                      3,000                      
Interest income 2,587                      4,211                      

50,263,026            43,118,276            

Decreases in unrestricted net assets
Program (schools) service expenses 42,272,862            36,771,046            
Management and general 5,832,073               5,809,452               

48,104,935            42,580,498            

Increase in Net Assets  
Before Non-operating Items 2,158,091               537,778                  

Non-operating Items
Write-off of Federal start-up grant re-payment liability -                              369,000                  
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment (254,110)                (5,081)                    

(254,110)                363,919                  

Increase in Net Assets 1,903,981               901,697                  

Unrestricted Net Assets at Beginning of Year 5,447,791               4,546,094               

Unrestricted Net Assets at End of Year 7,351,772$            5,447,791$            

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statments.
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2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Payroll and related taxes 24,311,421$       21,280,865$      3,840,999$       3,296,963$       28,152,420$      24,577,828$       
Retirement benefits 3,262,729           2,984,850          184,039            317,417            3,446,768          3,302,267           
Health, life insurance & other benefits 2,517,223           1,941,066          378,559            252,025            2,895,782          2,193,091           
Educational supplies/curriculum 1,370,764           954,725             653                   -                        1,371,417          954,725              
Miscellaneous payroll related costs 10,456                21,027               44,936              56,685              55,392               77,712                

Educational therapy services 1,803,722           1,487,888          24,214              41,653              1,827,936          1,529,541           
Advertising and promotion 79,473                65,140               120,166            102,451            199,639             167,591              
Legal and professional services 153,679              96,698               198,653            177,433            352,332             274,131              
Occupancy costs - leases 1,414,575           1,550,704          16,010              40,174              1,430,585          1,590,878           
Occupancy costs - utilities, other 2,515,449           2,105,681          50,563              161,657            2,566,012          2,267,338           

Copier costs 234,300              224,621             36,648              36,326              270,948             260,947              
General insurance 119,081              10,408               15,939              104,264            135,020             114,672              
Office supplies and expense 188,589              180,543             62,754              67,050              251,343             247,593              
Repairs and maintenance 372,778              533,777             45,170              57,191              417,948             590,968              
Staff training and development 699,756              774,142             23,044              31,207              722,800             805,349              

Food/food service 1,040,737           813,344             1,922                -                        1,042,659          813,344              
Travel, meals, lodging 82,875                21,784               35,225              12,244              118,100             34,028                
Depreciation expense -                          -                         631,457            586,925            631,457             586,925              
Interest expense 155,769              76,913               20,004              37,316              175,773             114,229              
Programs and activities 269,304              198,916             2,431                1,858                271,735             200,774              

Shirts & uniforms 48,546                14,159               892                   770                   49,438               14,929                
Sponsorship fees 661,220              555,672             36                     -                        661,256             555,672              
Contracted busing 109,157              92,648               351                   -                        109,508             92,648                
Computers & technology 848,421              776,590             95,768              224,514            944,189             1,001,104           
Other expense 2,838                  8,885                 1,640                203,329            4,478                 212,214              

     Total 42,272,862$       36,771,046$      5,832,073$       5,809,452$       48,104,935$      42,580,498$       

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Total
Program Management

 (Schools) Services and General

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2012 2011
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Increase in Net Assets 1,903,981$          901,697$             
Adjustments to Reconcile the Increase in 

Net Assets to Cash Provided by Operations
Depreciation expense 631,457 586,925
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment 254,110 5,081
(Increase) decrease in assets 

Management fee receivables (918,130) 1,245,373
Other receivables 4,138 (4,138)
Prepaid expenses 77,585 (77,585)
Deposits (9,153) 13,894

Increase (decrease) in liabilities 
Accounts payable 165,139 (840,964)
Accrued salaries and wages 285,377 296,297
Accrued retirement benefits 39,953 22,815
Accrued vacation pay 175,035 -                           
Accrued workers' compensation (190,000) (3,215)
Deferred compensation 177,572 100,000
Federal start-up grant repayment liability -                           (427,000)              

Net Cash Provided By Operations 2,597,064 1,819,180

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Long-term debt borrowings 2,297,763 1,170,000
Payments on long-term debt (1,103,994) (665,719)

Net Cash Provided Used By Financing Activities 1,193,769 504,281

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 32,810 11,300
Purchases of property and equipment (3,334,191) (1,935,711)

(3,301,381) (1,924,411)

Increase in Cash 489,452 399,050

Cash Balance at Beginning of Year 2,373,156 1,974,106

Cash Balance at End of Year 2,862,608$          2,373,156$          

Supplemental Cash Flows Information:
Interest Paid 175,773$             114,229$             

Non-cash transactions
A school building in Xenia was sold at a loss of $19,995 for $125,000, with $20,000 down, and the rest payable  
to SAM in the form of a note for $105,000, with monthly payments of $636 including interest at 4%.  

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1:  DESCRIPTION OF REPORTING ENTITY 
 
Summit Academy Management (SAM) is a nonprofit corporation located in the State of Ohio. During 
fiscal year 2012, SAM provided management services to the following 26 legally separate, nonprofit 
Ohio community schools, whose results of operations are not included herein: 

 
 
Summit Academy Akron Elementary School 
Summit Academy Akron Middle School  
Summit Academy Secondary School – Akron      
Summit Academy Community School for Alternative Learners – Canton 
Summit Academy Secondary School – Canton 
Summit Academy Community School – Cincinnati 
Summit Academy Transition High School – Cincinnati 
Summit Academy Community School – Columbus 
Summit Academy Middle School – Columbus     
Summit Academy Transition High School – Columbus 
Summit Academy Community School – Dayton 
Summit Academy Transition High School - Dayton 
Summit Academy Community School for Alternative Learners – Lorain 
Summit Academy Middle School – Lorain 
Summit Academy Secondary School – Lorain 
Summit Academy Community School - Painesville 
Summit Academy Community School – Parma 
Summit Academy Community School for Alternative Learners – Middletown 
Summit Academy Secondary School – Middletown 
Summit Academy Community School – Toledo 
Summit Academy Toledo Learning Center 
Summit Academy Community School – Warren 
Summit Academy School for Alternative Learners – Warren Middle and Secondary School 
Summit Academy Community School for Alternative Learners – Xenia 
Summit Academy Youngstown 
Summit Academy Secondary School – Youngstown 

 
 

 
NOTE 2:  TAX STATUS 
 
SAM is a private nonprofit corporation and is exempt from federal income taxes under section 501(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code.  It is also considered a supporting organization for the Summit Academy 
member schools under code section 509(a).  None of SAM’s present or anticipated future activities are 
subject to taxation as unrelated business income.  The Internal Revenue Service, as of June 30, 2012, 
considers the Organization’s federal income tax returns for the years of 2010 - 2012 open to examination; 
however, the governmental agencies have not indicated any intention of examining these years.  
Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 
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NOTE 2:  TAX STATUS (continued) 
 
SAM has adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10-25 which requires the disclosure of uncertain tax 
positions.  There have been no interest or penalties recognized in the accompanying Statements of 
Financial Position or the Statements of Activities relating to uncertain tax positions.  Additionally, no tax 
positions exist for which it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will 
significantly increase or decrease during the next 12 months.  SAM evaluates uncertain tax positions, if 
any, on a continual basis. 
 
NOTE 3:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
A.  Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements of SAM have been prepared in all material respects, in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, as prescribed in The American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide: Not-For-Profit Organizations. 

 
B.  Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
SAM considers all highly liquid investments with original maturity dates of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents.  SAM had no cash equivalents at June 30, 2012 or 2011. 
 
C.  Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and updated for additions and retirements during the year. 
Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received.  SAM capitalizes all 
assets with a cost of $1,000 and a useful life of more than one year.  The costs of normal maintenance 
and repairs that do not extend the life of the asset are expensed. 
 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 
   Buildings and improvements 39 years 
   Computer equipment    3 years 
   Classroom equipment    3 and 7 years 
   Computer software    3 years 
   Office furniture and equipment   5 and 7 years 
   Vehicles     3 years 

 
Most of the property and equipment owned by SAM are used by the schools it manages. 
 
D.  Management Fees 
 
Management fee revenue includes 100% of the revenues received by the member schools (see Note 4).  
These revenues include no federal start-up grant revenue in either fiscal year 2012 or 2011. 
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NOTE 3:  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
E. Accounting for Planned Major Maintenance Activities 
 
As permitted by FSP AUG AIR-1, all planned major maintenance activities are expense as incurred. 
 
F.  Contributions 
 
Gifts of cash and other assets are presented as permanently or temporarily restricted support if they are 
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated asset.  When a donor restriction expires, 
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities 
as net assets released from restrictions. SAM had no permanently or temporarily restricted net assets as 
of June 30, 2012 or 2011. 
 
G.  Use of Estimates 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is sometimes required to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements.  Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
 
H.  Disclosure of Subsequent Events 
 
In accordance with the requirements of FASB ASC Paragraph 855-10-50-1, SAM is required to disclose 
the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated.  In this regard, SAM has evaluated all 
events that occurred from July 1, 2012 through the date the accompanying financial statements were 
issued (November 20, 2012) for proper accounting and disclosure in the accompanying financial 
statements. 
 
NOTE 4:  MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS 
 
In order to facilitate the day-to-day operations of the schools, SAM has entered into management 
agreements with each of the schools referred to in Note 1 to provide various services including adopting 
the educational curriculum, providing staffing, developing and maintaining state-mandated testing and 
requirements, and completing all required administrative reports.  SAM is also responsible for all costs 
associated with operating the school.  Such costs include, but are not limited to: salaries and benefits, 
including payroll taxes; pension and retirement costs; the purchase of curriculum materials, textbooks, 
computers and other equipment, software, and supplies; insurance premiums; utilities; janitorial services; 
legal and financial management services related to the operation of the school; and rent, repairs and 
maintenance of the school’s facility.  Because all teaching and administrative personnel are employees of 
SAM, SAM has the responsibility to select, assign, evaluate, and discharge all personnel assigned to the 
school. 
 
In return for these services, each management agreement requires the school to pay SAM a management 
fee equal to 100% of the revenues received by the school.   
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NOTE 4:  MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS (continued) 
 
During 2012, one school (Summit Academy Akron Elementary School) modified their agreement with 
SAM in order to permit certain contract revenue from federal ED Jobs Grants to be paid to the school 
and remain there so as to be able to pay certain Summit Academy employees.  Once all grant money had 
been paid to Summit Academy Akron Elementary School, the modifications to the agreement expired, 
and 100% of the school’s revenues were again paid to SAM. 
 
Management fee receivables of $2,021,157 and $1,103,027 at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, 
include various net amounts owed to the schools managed by SAM for Medicaid, grants and state 
foundation revenue, and required to be passed through to SAM under the existing management 
agreements.  
 
NOTE 5:  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
A summary of SAM’s property and equipment activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows: 

 

Balance Balance
7-1-11 Additions Disposals Transfers 6-30-12

Land 755,295$     260,891$     (113,000)$    -$                 903,186$     
Buildings and improvements 7,288,360    2,868,400 (642,071)      -                   9,514,689    
Computer equipment 706,305       134,575 (91,779)        -                   749,101       
Classroom equipment 619,625       22,776 (70,619)        -                   571,782       
Computer software 503,353       9,140           -                   -                   512,493       
Office furniture and equipment 665,079       17,765         (13,700)        -                   669,144       
Vehicles 191,944       20,644         (128,456)      -                   84,132         

10,729,961 3,334,191 (1,059,625)   -                   13,004,527
Less accumulated depreciation (3,231,898)   (631,457)      667,705       -                   (3,195,650)

Net book value   7,498,063$  2,702,734$  (391,920)$    -$                 9,808,877$  

 
 
NOTE 6:  NOTE RECEIVABLE 
 
On June 5, 2012, SAM sold its former Xenia school building to a local church group for $125,000 under 
a land contract agreement with $20,000 down.  The remaining $105,000 is being amortized over a 20-
year period, with payments of $636, including interest at 4%.  Notwithstanding these terms, the entire 
note is due and payable on the fifth anniversary of the agreement.  The loss on the sale of this property 
was $19,995. 
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NOTE 7:  LONG-TERM DEBT    
 
Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30, 2012 and 2011: 

2012 2011
Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of $8,740, 
including interest at the bank's cost of funds plus 2.122% (currently 3.7%).  
The note is secured by the new Akron Secondary school building, as well
as the prior Akron Secondary school building.  The note is being fully 
amortized over 7 years starting in July 2012. 645,000$               -$                          

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of $5,552,
plus interest at libor plus 3.5% (currently 3.752%) through October 2016,  
when the remainder is due.  Secured by a mortgage on the Parma and 
Cincinnati Elementary school buildings.  This mortgage replaced
the 2 mortgages listed immediately below. 623,986                 -                        

Mortgage note payable to former owner requiring monthly payments of 
$4,641, including interest at 6% through May, 2015, when the remainder is 
due.  Secured by a second mortgage on the Parma school building. -                            383,874                 

First mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of $4,018,
including interest at prime plus .25% through March 2021.  Secured by the 
Parma school building. -                            369,260                 

Mortgage note payable to holding company requiring monthly payments of
$7,439, including interest at 8.5%, through July 2021.  The note is secured 
by the Middletown Elementary and Secondary buildings. 563,650                 600,000                 

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of $5,755, 
including interest at 5.6%, through January 2016.  The note is secured by 
the Cincinnati Elemetary school building. 470,833                 -                            

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of 
$5,755, including interest at 5.6%, through January 2016.  The 
note is secured by the Xenia school building 452,851                 -                            

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of 
$5,755, including interest at 5.6%, through January 2016.  The 
note is secured by an administration building 225,339                 280,466                 
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NOTE 7:  LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)   
 

2012 2011
Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of 
$4,973, including interest at 3.95%, through January 2016.  The note 
is secured by the Canton Secondary building. 198,838$              249,436$               

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly payments of  
of $2,131, including interest at 7.126% through August 2019.  
Secured by an administration building. 135,880                150,562                 

Mortgage note payable to bank requiring monthly principal and 
and interest payments of $4,938, including interest at prime plus 3%,   
until maturity on October 5, 2013.  The note is secured by the Dayton 
school building. 71,256                  124,171                 

Other paid-off notes -                            36,095                   
3,387,633             2,193,864              

Less current portion   (465,615)               (292,404)                

Noncurrent portion   2,922,018$           1,901,460$            

 
The annual fiscal year requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2012, excluding 
interest payments, are as follows: 
 

2013 465,615$       
2014 439,496         
2015 439,619         
2016 394,996         
2017 852,856         

2018-2021 795,051         
Total 3,387,633$     

 
 
NOTE 8: NOTE PAYABLE TO SUMMIT ACADEMY AKRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
In conjunction with the purchase of a building from Summit Academy Akron Elementary School during 
July 2008, SAM agreed to pay a portion of the selling price ($600,000) in the form of a note payable of 
$79,069, which is due on June 30, 2023.  The interest rate on the note is 5%, and is payable semi-
annually on January 1 and July 1.  Such interest is not to be included in the revenue passed through to 
SAM as described in Note 4.   
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NOTE 9:  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 
 
The schools managed by SAM have contracted with SAM to provide all teaching and administrative 
personnel.  Such personnel are employees of SAM; however, the schools are responsible for monitoring 
and ensuring that SAM makes pension contributions on their behalf.  The retirement systems consider 
each of the schools as the “Employer of Record”; therefore, the schools are ultimately responsible for 
remitting retirement contributions to each of the systems noted below. 
 
A. School Employees Retirement System 
 
On behalf of each school, SAM contributes to the School Employees Retirement System of Ohio 
(“SERS”), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.  SERS provides retirement, 
disability and survivor benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries.  Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided by state statute per Chapter 
3309 of the Ohio Revised Code.  SERS issues a publicly available, stand-alone financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information.  That report can be obtained by 
contacting SERS, 300 East Broad Street, Suite 100, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3746 or by calling toll free 
(800) 878-5853.  It is also posted on SERS’ website at www.ohsers.org under Employers/Audit 
Resources. 
 
Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 10 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the schools are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate.  The current rate is 14 percent of 
annual covered payroll.  A portion of each school’s contribution is used to fund pension obligations with 
the remainder being used to fund health care benefits. For fiscal year 2012, 12.65 percent and .05 percent 
of annual covered salary was the portion used to fund pension obligations and death benefits, 
respectively. The contribution requirements of plan members and employers are established and may be 
amended by the SERS’ Retirement Board up to statutory maximum amount of 10 percent for plan 
members and 14 percent for employers.  Chapter 3309 of the Ohio Revised Code provides statutory 
authority for member and employer contributions.  Aggregate required contributions for pension 
obligations and death benefits to SERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were 
$764,125, $954,928 and $897,742, respectively. 
 
B.  State Teachers Retirement System 
 
On behalf of each school, SAM participates in the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (“STRS 
Ohio”), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement plan.  STRS Ohio provides 
retirement and disability benefits to members and death and survivor benefits to beneficiaries.  STRS 
Ohio issues a publicly-available, stand-alone financial report that may be obtained by writing to STRS 
Ohio, 275 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3371, by calling (888) 227-7877, or by visiting the 
STRS Ohio website at www.strsoh.org. 
 
New members have a choice of three retirement plans, a Defined Benefit (DB) Plan, a Defined 
Contribution (DC) Plan and a Combined Plan.  The DB Plan offers an annual retirement allowance based 
on final average salary times a percentage that varies based on years of service, or an allowance based on 
a member’s lifetime contributions and earned interest matched by STRS Ohio funds divided by an 
actuarially determined annuity factor.  The DC Plan allows members to place all their member 
contributions and employer contributions equal to 10.5 percent of earned compensation into an  

http://www.ohsers.org
http://www.strsoh.org
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NOTE 9:  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (continued) 
 
investment account.  Investment decisions are made by the member.  A member is eligible to receive a 
retirement benefit at age 50 and termination of employment.  The member may elect to receive a lifetime 
monthly annuity or a lump sum withdrawal.  The Combined Plan offers features of both the DC Plan and 
the DB Plan.  In the Combined Plan, member contributions are invested by the member, and employer 
contributions are used to fund the defined benefit payment at a reduced level from the regular DB Plan.  
The DB portion of the Combined Plan payment is payable to a member on or after age 60; the DC portion 
of the account may be taken as a lump sum or converted to a lifetime monthly annuity at age 50.  Benefits 
are established by Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
A DB or Combined Plan member with five or more years of credited service who becomes disabled may 
qualify for a disability benefit.  Eligible spouses and dependents of these active members who die before 
retirement may qualify for survivor benefits.  Members in the DC plan who become disabled are entitled 
only to their account balance.  If a member dies before retirement benefits begin, the member’s 
designated beneficiary is entitled to receive the member’s account balance. 
 
Funding Policy - For fiscal year 2012, plan members were required to contribute 10 percent of their 
annual covered salaries.  Each school was required to contribute 14 percent; 13 percent was the portion 
used to fund pension obligations. Contribution rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement 
Board, upon recommendations of its consulting actuary, not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 10 
percent for members and 14 percent for employer contributions.  Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code 
provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. 
 
SAM’s required contributions for pension obligations to STRS Ohio for the fiscal years ended June 30, 
2012, 2011 and 2010 were $2,919,614, $2,259,632 and $2,001,113, respectively.   
 
C.  Social Security System 
 
Effective July 1, 1991, all employees not otherwise covered by the School Employees Retirement System 
or the State Teachers Retirement System have an option to choose Social Security or the School 
Employees Retirement System/State Teachers Retirement System.  As of June 30, 2012, four members of 
SAM Board and 33 members of the School Boards have elected social security.  SAM’s liability is 6.2 
percent of wages paid. 
 
NOTE 10:  POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
 
A. School Employees Retirement System 
 
On behalf of each school, SAM participates in two cost-sharing, multiple employer defined benefit 
OPEB plans administered by the School Employees Retirement System for non-certificated retirees and 
their beneficiaries, a Health Care Plan and a Medicare Part B Plan. The Health Care Plan includes 
hospitalization and physicians' fees through several types of plans including HMO’s, PPO’s, Medicare 
Advantage and traditional indemnity plans. A prescription drug plan is also available to those who elect 
health coverage. SERS employs two third-party administrators and a pharmacy benefit manager to  
 
 



SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011 
 

 16  

 
NOTE 10:  POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued) 
 
manage the self-insurance and prescription drug plans, respectively.  The Medicare Part B Plan 
reimburses Medicare Part B premiums paid by eligible retirees and beneficiaries as set forth in Ohio 
Revised Code Section 3309.69.  Qualified benefit recipients who pay Medicare Part B premiums may 
apply for and receive a monthly reimbursement from SERS.  The reimbursement amount is limited by 
statute to the lessor of the January 1, 1999 Medicare Part B premium or the current premium.  The 
Medicare Part B monthly premium for calendar year 2011 was $96.40 for most participants, but could be 
as high as $369.10 per month depending on their income.  SERS’ reimbursement to retirees was $45.50.  
Benefit provisions and the obligations to contribute are established by the System based on authority 
granted by State statute.  The financial reports of both Plans are included in the SERS Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report which is available by contacting SERS at 300 East Broad St., Suite 100, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3746.  It is also posted on SERS’ website at www.ohsers.org under 
Employers/Audit Resources. 
 
State statute permits SERS to fund the health care benefits through employer contributions.  Each year, 
after the allocation for statutorily required benefits, the Retirement Board allocates the remainder of the 
employer contribution of 14 percent of covered payroll to the Health Care Fund.  The Health Care Fund 
was established and is administered in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 105(e).  For 2012, 
.55 percent of covered payroll was allocated to health care.  An additional health care surcharge on 
employers is collected for employees earning less than an actuarially determined minimum compensation 
amount, pro-rated according to service credit earned.  Statutes provide that no employer shall pay a 
health care surcharge greater than 2.0 percent of that employer’s SERS-covered payroll; nor may SERS 
collect in aggregate more than 1.5 percent of the statewide SERS-covered payroll for the health care 
surcharge.  For fiscal year 2012, the actuarially determined amount was $35,800.   
 
Active members do not contribute to the postemployment benefit plans.  The SERS Retirement Board 
establishes the rules for the premiums paid by the retirees for health care coverage for themselves and 
their dependents or for their surviving beneficiaries. Retirees and their beneficiaries are required to pay a 
health care premium that varies depending on the plan selected, the number of qualified years of service, 
Medicare eligibility and retirement status. 
 
On behalf of the schools, SAM’s contributions for health care (including surcharge) for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $117,454, $149,378 and $292,223, respectively. 
 
The Retirement Board, acting with advice of the actuary, allocates a portion of the current employer 
contribution to the Medicare B Fund.  For fiscal year 2012, the actuarially required allocation was 0.75 
percent of covered payroll.  SAM’s contributions on behalf of the schools for Medicare Part B for the 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $40,935, $51,157, and $52,684, respectively. 
 
B.  State Teachers Retirement System 
 
On behalf of the schools, SAM contributes to the cost sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit Health 
Plan (the “Plan”) administered by the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) for 
eligible retirees who participated in the defined benefit or combined pension plans offered by STRS 
Ohio.  Benefits include hospitalization, physicians’ fees, prescription drugs and reimbursement of 
monthly Medicare Part B premiums. The Plan is included in the financial report of STRS.  Interested  

http://www.ohsers.org
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NOTE 10:  POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued) 
 
parties can view the most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report by visiting www.strsoh.org or 
by requesting a copy by calling toll-free (888) 227-7877. 
 
Ohio law authorizes STRS Ohio to offer the Plan and gives the Retirement Board authority over how 
much, if any, of the health care costs will be absorbed by STRS Ohio.  Active employee members do not 
contribute to the Plan.  All benefit recipients pay a monthly premium.  Under Ohio law, funding for post-
employment health care may be deducted from employer contributions.  For 2012, STRS Ohio allocated 
employer contributions equal to 1 percent of covered payroll to the Health Care Stabilization Fund.  
SAM’s contributions for health care on behalf of the schools for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 
2011, and 2010 were $208,544, $161,402, and $142,937, respectively. 
 
 
NOTE 11: OTHER BENEFITS 
 
SAM has contracted with a private carrier to provide employees with medical/surgical benefits.  SAM 
pays most of the monthly premium for full-time employees and for part-time employees.  The employees 
are responsible for the remaining amounts.   Monthly premiums paid by SAM and the employees vary 
depending upon family size and the level of coverage the employee has selected.  
 
SAM also allows employees to participate in 403(b) deferred annuities through four vendors and in the 
Ohio Deferred Compensation Program for public employers.  

 
Beginning in 2012, employees earn vacation time on their anniversary date according to SAM policy, and 
any unused vacation is paid to employees upon their termination of employment from the company.  At 
June 30, 2012, the amount of vacation pay potentially owed to employees was $175,035. 
 
NOTE 12: DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
 
Since 2009, and under an agreement with the Company, the CEO has elected to defer a portion of his 
annual compensation until retirement.  In addition, he is owed any unused sick time at the time of his 
retirement.  Collectively, the amount of compensation and sick time owed to the CEO at June 30, 2012 
and 2011 were $410,905 and $233,333, respectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.strsoh.org
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NOTE 13:  LEASES 
 
SAM leases school buildings, as well as equipment and copiers, under various non-cancelable operating 
leases.  The rent expense under these agreements was $1,579,435 and $1,731,861 during 2012 and 2011, 
respectively.  Future lease commitments are as follows: 

  

 

2013 1,329,840$       
2014 996,570            
2015 519,991            
2016 356,365            
2017 190,388            
Total 3,393,154$        

    
NOTE 14:  CONTINGENCIES 
 
Student Attendance – The Auditor of State is currently performing a statewide review of supporting 
documentation for student attendance data reported to the Ohio Department of Education.  The results of 
this review are still pending and will be reported separately to the Ohio Department of Education at a 
later date. 
 
Grants – The schools received financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form of grants. 
The expenditure of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and 
conditions specified in the grant agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies.  Any 
disallowed claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the applicable school and SAM. 
This also encompasses the Auditor of State’s ongoing review of student attendance data.  However, the 
effect of any such disallowed claims on the overall financial position of the schools and SAM at June 30, 
2012, if applicable, cannot be determined at this time. 
  
During fiscal year 2009, four schools were notified by the Ohio Department of Education (ODE) that 
they had to return a total of $469,500 of federal start-up grant funds received during 2008.  The reason 
cited was because the schools did not operate as separate, distinct, and independent schools during fiscal 
year 2008.  The School Boards and management company disagreed with this assertion; however, one 
school did complete the return of these funds in November 2010.  As to the other three schools, the ODE 
revisited this situation subsequent to June 30, 2011, and determined that no liability for the repayment of 
start-up funds existed.  Accordingly, the entire amount of the liability for these three schools ($369,000) 
has been reversed and recognized as non-operating income in fiscal year 2011. 
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NOTE 15:  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Subsequent to June 30, 2012, SAM acquired the school building it was leasing for the elementary school 
in Warren.  The purchase price was $705,000, with 80% of this covered by a mortgage note payable to 
bank in the amount of $564,000.  The note is payable in 60 monthly installments of $4,700, plus interest 
at LIBOR plus 3.0%, through approximately October 2017, at which time the remaining principal 
balance of $282,000 is due. 
 
Also subsequent to June 30, 2012, SAM borrowed $480,000 in the form of a bank mortgage note to make 
certain repairs to its Lorain Middle-Secondary School facility.  The note is payable in 59 monthly 
installments of $4,000, plus interest at LIBOR plus 3%, through May 2017, at which time the remaining 
principal balance of $244,000 is due. 
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4e Total program service expenses  $

 

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

(Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Form (2009)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

   

   

J

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL
AND ADMINISTRATIVE FUNCTIONS, DEVELOPING QUALITY CURRICULUM, AND
DELIVERING CREATIVE STUDENT-CENTERED ACADEMIC PROGRAMS.

X

X

32326149. 41063130.
SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT HAS PROVIDED SUPPORT FOR TWENTY-SIX CHARTER
SCHOOLS DURING THEIR 2010 FISCAL YEAR PURSUANT TO A MANAGEMENT
CONTRACT.  THIS INCLUDED HUMAN RESOURCES, PAYROLL, AND OTHER OFFICE
SERVICES.  SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT WAS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR
PURCHASING THE EXPENSES RELATED TO THE OPERATION OF THE CHARTER SCHOOLS
WHICH INCLUDED, BUT WAS NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING: ASSETS,
BUILDINGS, OCCUPANCY NEEDS, AND SUPPLIES.  THE ORGANIZATION ALSO
PROVIDED STAFF FOR AND KEEPS DEVELOPING A CURRICULUM DESIGNED FOR THE
CHARTER SCHOOLS' STUDENT POPULATION.

32,326,149.

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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12

A Yes No

12A

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable
If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI.

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII.

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII.

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII.

If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? 

Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and

reporting requirement and proxy tax? 

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide

credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization's answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? 

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

and program service activities outside the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals

located outside the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Form  (2009)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. 

a

b

c

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, and V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? 

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was

an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ������������������������������

Form  (2009)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

e-file 

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Form  (2009)

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of

U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to this return. (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and

Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited

Tax Shelter Transaction? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services

provided to the payor? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal

benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Did the

supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings

at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

69
0

X

777
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

1a

1b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

11

a

b

10a

10b

11

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

A

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this is done

Form  (2009)

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body

Enter the number of voting members that are independent

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets?

Does the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the

governing body?

Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year

by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

~~~~~

Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise

to conflicts? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a  or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for

public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

J

     

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

5
5

X

X
X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X
X

X
X

X

OH

X

GERALD P. HOLZAPFEL - 330-670-8470
2791 MOGADORE RD, AKRON, OH  44312
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932007  02-04-10

current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a 

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

 

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥
.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

Name and Title Average 
hours 

per 
week

Position 
(check all that apply)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2009)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

BRIAN PENDLETON
BOARD DIRECTOR/PRESIDENT 0.10 X X 4,800. 0. 0.
BOBBY TAYLOR
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.10 X 375. 0. 0.
MARVIN BROOKSHIRE
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.10 X 2,325. 0. 0.
LISA CLARK
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.10 X 2,425. 0. 0.
DAVE LANG
BOARD DIRECTOR 0.10 X 1,600. 0. 0.
GERALD HORAK
2010 CEO 40.00 X 139,277. 0. 42,424.
GERALD P. HOLZAPFEL
2010 CFO 40.00 X 103,514. 0. 35,549.
PETER M. DIMEZZA
2009 CEO 40.00 X 185,001. 0. 56,558.
ROBERT KNABE
2009 COO 40.00 X 59,017. 0. 16,077.
KATHLEEN MIONI
2010 SUPERINTENDENT 40.00 X 125,000. 0. 31,269.
JAMES L. WINKLEMAN
CHIEF OF FACILITIES 40.00 X 175,879. 0. 55,531.
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

1b Total

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Name and title Average 
hours 

per 
week

Position 
(check all that apply)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

��������������������������������� |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to

the organization? ������������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization |

Form  (2009)

8
Part VII

990

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

799,213. 0. 237,408.

5

X

X

X

NONE

0
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

932009
02-04-10

Total revenue. 

 

(D)(A) (B) (C)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
g

if
ts

, 
g

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
im

il
a

r 
a

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2009)

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Revenue
excluded from

tax under
sections 512,
513, or 514

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

Business Code

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross Rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

366,500.
366,500.

366,500.

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 900099 41,063,130. 41,063,130.

41,063,130.

2,321. 2,321.

41,431,951. 41,063,130. 0. 2,321.
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932010  02-04-10

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

(A) (B) (C) (D)Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

f

25

26

Grants and other assistance to governments and 

organizations in the U.S. 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)

and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled 
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.)

Add lines 1 through 24f

 Check here if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

 

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

See Part IV, line 21 ~~

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.

See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~~~~~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

�

Form (2009)

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

716,687. 716,687.

19,740,436. 17,477,186. 2,263,250.

2,663,723. 2,537,996. 125,727.
1,834,519. 1,571,822. 262,697.
869,035. 742,445. 126,590.

142,286. 45,749. 96,537.
168,408. 49,451. 118,957.

2,747,629. 2,581,562. 166,067.
79,189. 14,608. 64,581.

3,409,673. 3,269,940. 139,733.
652,729. 500,208. 152,521.

3,677,882. 3,341,931. 335,951.
1,328. -15,793. 17,121.

522,270. 522,270.
91,224. 81,353. 9,871.

STUDENT ENRICHMENT PROG 114,841. 114,123. 718.
MISCELLANEOUS 11,935. 5,684. 6,251.
SHIRTS & UNIFORMS 7,201. 7,201. 0.
DUES,SUBSCRIPTIONS,& LI 2,124. 683. 1,441.

37,453,119. 32,326,149. 5,126,970. 0.
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here and complete

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here and

complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key 

employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part II

of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section

4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete 

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,

highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part II

of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2009)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

461,960. 972,937.
74,062. 1,001,169.

1,139,607. 2,348,400.

172.

60,605.

8,852,061.
2,686,402. 5,724,965. 6,165,659.

0. 53,159.
7,461,371. 10,541,324.
4,328,590. 3,799,578.

2,565,743. 2,195,652.

6,894,333. 5,995,230.
X

567,038. 4,546,094.

567,038. 4,546,094.
7,461,371. 10,541,324.

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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932012  02-04-10

 

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2009) Page 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a

consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ����������������

Form (2009)

12
Part XI Financial Statements and Reporting

990

     

     

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X

X
X

X

X

X

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932021  02-08-10

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv) 
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  | See separate instructions.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(3).

a b c d

e

f

g

h

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Yes No

11g(i)

11g(ii)

11g(iii)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Type of
organization 

(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

Is the organization
in col. listed in your
governing document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of
support

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See  Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type I Type II Type III - Functionally integrated Type III - Other

By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than 

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III 

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (i) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

       
 

 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X

X
X

X
X
X

SUMMIT
ACADEMY AKRO34-1879407501 (C)(3) X X X 2010764.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY AKRO34-1948225501 (C)(3) X X X 904,496.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO73-1685359501 (C)(3) X X X 1065158.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM34-1917946501 (C)(3) X X X 1527789.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO73-1685361501 (C)(3) X X X 1001953.

37,453,119.

SEE PART IV FOR LINE 11 CONTINUATION
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

932022
02-08-10

2

Calendar year (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

Calendar year (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2009. 

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2008. 

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. 

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. 

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

(or fiscal year beginning in)|

(or fiscal year beginning in)|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I.)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

932023  02-08-10

Total support 

3

Calendar year (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

Calendar year (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2009 

2008

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2009.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2008.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I.)

(or fiscal year beginning in)|

(or fiscal year beginning in)|

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
 15

THIS
 C

OPY FOR Y
OUR FILE

S



932401  04-24-09

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv) 
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

4

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Continuation Total

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Type of
organization 

(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

Is the organiza-
tion in col. listed
in your governing

document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of
support

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 
(Schedule A, Part I, Line 11h - Information regarding supported organizations (continuation)Part IV Supplemental Information 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685336501 (C)(3) X X X 1315165.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY TRAN20-1437962501 (C)(3) X X X 827,901.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685537501 (C)(3) X X X 1054418.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY MIDD20-1437998501 (C)(3) X X X 631,543.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY TRAN20-1438037501 (C)(3) X X X 686,330.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685342501 (C)(3) X X X 1150663.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY TRAN20-1438141501 (C)(3) X X X 771,431.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM34-1917949501 (C)(3) X X X 2241867.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY MIDD20-1437981501 (C)(3) X X X 1296648.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO73-1685362501 (C)(3) X X X 1039348.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM20-1438174501 (C)(3) X X X 1149617.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685363501 (C)(3) X X X 3225933.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM34-1948227501 (C)(3) X X X 1083856.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO20-1437758501 (C)(3) X X X 842,368.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685338501 (C)(3) X X X 2613867.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO20-1437706501 (C)(3) X X X 1322407.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM73-1685340501 (C)(3) X X X 1760727.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SCHO20-1438064501 (C)(3) X X X 1251851.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY COMM34-1948228501 (C)(3) X X X 925,561.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY MIDD20-1438260501 (C)(3) X X X 3689422.
SUMMIT
ACADEMY SECO73-1685360501 (C)(3) X X X 2062036.

30,942,959.

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

923451  02-01-10

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) |  Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions

for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections

509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of $5,000 or 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

contributions for use  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify

that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2009

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X 3

X
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page of of Part I

923452  02-01-10

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(see instructions)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 1

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

1
AMERICAN EDUCATION CENTERS, INC., A
DELAWARE CORPORATION

210 6TH AVE 33RD FLOOR 366,500. X

PITTSBURGH, PA 15222
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page of of Part II

923453  02-01-10

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(see instructions)

$

$

$

$

$

$

Part II Noncash Property

1 1

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

VACANT COMMERCIAL BUILDING
1

366,500. 10/17/09
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page of of Part III

923454  02-01-10

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations aggregating
more than $1,000 for the year. (a) (e) and 

$1,000 or less
(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

exclusively 
Complete columns through the following line entry. For organizations completing

Part III, enter the total of religious, charitable, etc., contributions of
 for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) |  $

Part III

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932051
02-01-10

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

| Attach to Form 990. | See separate instructions.
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of

the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures,

or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to

these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2009

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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932052
02-01-10

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? �������������

Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

   
   
 

   

   

   

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

609,598. 609,598.
6,092,421. 1,034,541. 5,057,880.

2,150,042. 1,651,861. 498,181.

6,165,659.
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932053
02-01-10

Total. 

Total. 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

(a) (b) 
(c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.)

(Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) |

(Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Description of security or category
(including name of security)

Book value
Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Description of investment type

See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Book value
Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Amount1.

Federal income taxes

����� |

FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Part VIII Investments - Program Related. 

Part IX Other Assets. 

Part X Other Liabilities. 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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932054
02-01-10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 �������

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Part XII Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XIII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIV Supplemental Information

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

41,431,951.
37,453,119.
3,978,832.

224.

224.
3,979,056.

41,432,175.

224.

224.
41,431,951.

0.
41,431,951.

37,453,119.

0.
37,453,119.

0.
37,453,119.

PART X: "NOTE 2:  TAX STATUS (CONTINUED)

DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010, SAM ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF FASB

ASC 740-10-25 (FORMERLY FASB INTERPRETATION NO. 48 ACCOUNTING FOR

UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES � AN INTERPRETATION OF FASB NO. 109) WHICH

REQUIRES THE DISCLOSURE OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.  THERE HAVE BEEN NO

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RECOGNIZED IN THE ACCOMPANYING STATEMENTS OF

FINANCIAL POSITION OR THE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES RELATING TO UNCERTAIN

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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932055
02-01-10

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 
Part XIV Supplemental Information 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

TAX POSITIONS.  ADDITIONALLY, NO TAX POSITIONS EXIST FOR WHICH IT IS

REASONABLY POSSIBLE THAT THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS

WILL SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE OR DECREASE DURING THE NEXT 12 MONTHS.  SAM

EVALUATES UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, IF ANY, ON A CONTINUAL BASIS."

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932111
02-02-10

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

InspectionAttach to Form 990. See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2009

|

| |

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2009

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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932112  02-02-10

2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note. 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2009

Schedule J (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Use Schedule J-1 if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation
Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
reported in prior

Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

139,277. 0. 0. 0. 42,424. 181,701. 0.
GERALD HORAK 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

185,001. 0. 0. 0. 56,558. 241,559. 0.
PETER M. DIMEZZA 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

125,000. 0. 0. 0. 31,269. 156,269. 0.
KATHLEEN MIONI 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

175,879. 0. 0. 0. 55,531. 231,410. 0.
JAMES L. WINKLEMAN 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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932113  02-02-10

3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2009

Schedule J (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

PART I, LINE 4A: PETER DIMEZZA RECEIVED A SEVERENCE PAYMENT ACCORDING TO

PRE-DETERMINED CONFIDENTIAL AGREEMENTS.

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932141
03-12-10

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
InspectionAttach to Form 990.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2009

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions

Revenues reported on
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
revenues

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgment ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it must hold for

at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions
2009J  

J 

J
J
J
J

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X 1 366,500. FAIR MARKET VALUE

X

X

X
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932211
02-03-10

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2009

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: EACH OF THE TWENTY-SIX MEMBER

SCHOOLS ARE REPRESENTED BY A VOTING INDIVIDUAL THAT WAS SELECTED BY THE

SCHOOL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: ALL OF OUR SCHOOLS ARE CONTINUOUSLY

REPRESENTED BY A MEMBER THEY'VE SELECTED.  THESE SELECTED MEMBERS ARE ABLE

TO NOMINATE THREE OF FIVE VOTING MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY.  THEY ELECT

ALL FIVE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B: NOT EVERY COMMITTEE OF THE

ORGANIZATION THAT MEETS IS OBLIGATED TO KEEP WRITTEN DOCUMENTS.  HOWEVER,

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ALWAYS RECORDED FOR MEETINGS IN THE AREAS OF FINANCE

AND OFFICIAL POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED

TO AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM.  THE FIRM PREPARES THE TAX RETURN.  ONCE

PREPARED, THE DOCUMENTS ARE REVEIWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE.  THIS

COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE TREASURER/CFO, CEO, AND TWO OTHER BOARD MEMBERS

WHOM ARE CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.  THE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE RETURN

AND IF CHANGES OR CORRECTIONS ARE DEEMED NEEDED, THEY'RE RECOMMENDED TO THE

ENTIRE BOARD WHO THEN APPROVES AND RECOMMENDS THOSE ALTERATIONS TO THE

ACCOUNTING FIRM BEFORE THE RETURN IS FILED WITH THE APPROPRIATE TAXING

AUTHORITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: DURING THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR, THE

ORGANIZATION ENFORCED ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY HAVING EACH

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932211
02-03-10

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2009

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

DIRECTOR ANNUALLY SIGN A STATEMENT WHICH AFFIRMS THERE WAS NO CONFLICT OF

INTEREST AND GIVES OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICTS.

BEGINNING IN 2011, THE POLICY WAS UPDATED AND EXPANDED TO ALSO INCLUDE THE

PRINCIPAL OFFICER, ANY MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH AUTHORITATIVE POWER, AND

KEY EMPLOYEES.  THE ORGANZIATION ALSO UTILIZES PERIODIC REVIEWS TO RANDOMLY

MONITOR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. THE ORGANIZATION'S POLICY IS ENFORCED BY A

COMBINATION OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND OUTSIDE EXPERTS.  THE DETAILS AND

DEFINITIONS ARE OUTLINED IN GREATER DETAIL IN THE ORGANIZATION'S WRITTEN

POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE ORGANIZATION DID UTILIZE

COMPENSATION COMPARABILITY REPORTS PROVIDED BY AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING

FIRM THIS YEAR; HOWEVER, NO CHANGES WERE DEEMED NECESSARY BASED ON THE DATA

PROVIDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM

1023 AND MOST RECENTLY FILED TAX-EXEMPT RETURNS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AS

REQUIRED. THESE DOCUMENTS DISCLOSE INFORMATION REGARDING THE ORGANIZATION'S

POLICIES AND GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C

FINANCIAL REPORTING

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FINANCE COMMITTEE THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

SELECTING AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM AND REVIEWING IT'S FINANCIAL

REPORTS AND RETURNS.  THIS COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE TREASURER/CFO,

CEO, AND TWO OTHER BOARD MEMBERS WHOM ARE CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932211
02-03-10

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2009

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932161
02-04-10

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
InspectionSee separate instructions.Attach to Form 990. 

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations 
Part II

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2009

|
||

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

Name, address, and EIN
of disregarded entity

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

LHA

2009

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

SUMMIT ACADEMY AKRON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL -
34-1879407, 88 KENT ST., AKRON, OH  44305 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY AKRON MIDDLE SCHOOL -
34-1948225, 855/859 EAST MARKET ST., AKRON,
OH  44305 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, AKRON -
73-1685359, 864 EAST MARKET ST., AKRON, OH
44305 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNERS, CANTON - 34-191794,
1620 MARKET AVE. SOUTH, CANTON, OH  44707 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A

11000516 758835 30429         2009.05090 SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT   304291
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General or
managing
partner?

Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

Disproportion-

ate allocations?

Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

932162  07-21-10

2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Part III

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)

Yes No Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Part IV

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Code V-UBI
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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932163  02-04-10

3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations 

Note. Yes No

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

l

m

n

o

p

q

r

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) 1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1g

1h

1i

1j

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1p

1q

1r

2

(a) (b) (c)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, or 36.)

 Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

Receipt of interest annuities royalties or rent from a controlled entity ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees by other organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sale of assets to other organization(s)

Purchase of assets from other organization(s)

Exchange of assets

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s)

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sharing of paid employees ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses

Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other transfer of cash or property to other organization(s)

Other transfer of cash or property from other organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

���������������������������������������������������������

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of other organization(s) Transaction
type (a-r)

Amount involved

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X
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Are all partners
section 501(c)(3)
organizations?

Dispropor-
tionate

allocations?

General or
managing
partner?

932164
02-04-10

4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN
of entity

Primary activity Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

Share of end-of-
year assets

Code V-UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197
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932222  02-02-10

2

Part II Continuation of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Schedule R-1 (Form 990) 2009

Schedule R-1 (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, CANTON -
73-1685361, 2400 CLEVELAND AVE. N.W.,
CANTON, OH  44709 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, CINCINNATI
- 73-1685336, 745 DERBY AVE., CINCINNATI, OH
45232 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY TRANSITION HIGH SCHOOL,
CINCINNATI - 20-1437962, 750 DERBY AVE.,
CINCINNATI, OH  45232 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, COLUMBUS -
73-1685537, 1850 BOSTWICK RD., SUITE 100,
COLUMBUS, OH  43227 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY MIDDLE SCHOOL, COLUMBUS -
20-1437998, 1850 BOSTWICK RD., SUITE 200,
COLUMBUS, OH  43227 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY TRANSITION HIGH SCHOOL,
COLUMBUS - 20-1438037, 1855 E.
DUBLIN-GRANVILLE RD., 3RD FLOOR, COLUMBUS, OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, DAYTON -
73-1685342, 4128 CEDAR RIDGE, DAYTON, OH
45414 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY TRANSITION HIGH SCHOOL,
DAYTON - 20-1438141, 1407 E. 3RD. ST.,
DAYTON, OH  45403 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNERS, LORAIN - 34-191794,
2140 E. 36TH ST., LORAIN, OH  44055 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY MIDDLE SCHOOL, LORAIN -
20-1437981, 760 TOWER BLVD., LORAIN, OH
44052 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, LORAIN -
73-1685362, 760 TOWER BLVD., LORAIN, OH
44052 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, PAINESVILLE
- 20-1438174, 268 N. STATE ST., PAINESVILLE,
OH  44077 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
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932222  02-02-10

2

Part II Continuation of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Schedule R-1 (Form 990) 2009

Schedule R-1 (Form 990) 2009 Page 

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

SUMMIT ACADEMY MANAGEMENT 34-1938197

SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, PARMA -
73-1685363, 5868 STUMPH RD., PARMA, OH
44130 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNERS, MIDDLETOWN - 34-19, 7
S. MARSHALL RD., MIDDLETOWN, OH  45044 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, MIDDLETOWN
- 20-1437758, 4700 CENTRAL AVE., MIDDLETOWN,
OH  45044 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, TOLEDO -
73-1685338, 3891 MARTHA AVE., TOLEDO, OH
43612 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, TOLEDO -
20-1437706, 703 PHILLIPS AVENUE, TOLEDO, OH
43612 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL, WARREN -
73-1685340, 2106 ARBOR AVE., S.E., WARREN,
OH  44484 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SCHOOL FOR ALTERNATIVE
LEARNERS- WARREN MIDDLE AND SECONDARY , 1150
TOD AVE. S.W., WARREN, OH  44485 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY COMMUNITY SCHOOL FOR
ALTERNATIVE LEARNERS, XENIA - 34-1948228,
870 S. DETROIT ST., XENIA, OH  45385 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY MIDDLE SCHOOL, YOUNGSTOWN -
20-1438260, 810 OAK ST., BLDG., YOUNGSTOWN,
OH  44506 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
SUMMIT ACADEMY SECONDARY SCHOOL, YOUNGSTOWN
- 73-1685360, 1400 OAK HILL AVE.,
YOUNGSTOWN, OH  44507 OPERATING A CHARTER SCHOOL OHIO 501 (C)(3) 170(B)(1)(A)(I N/A
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Entity has not yet received a sponsorship 
agreement, and therefore has not been 

evaluated. 



1 
 

SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION RUBRIC  
 (501(c)3 and Public Universities) 

 
Name of Sponsor Applicant:  
Reviewer:                 
Date: 
 
Application categories are valued at either 5 or 10 points, as noted in the “score” box.  
 
Point Value                                              Description 

5 9-10 Comprehensive and compelling details provided; persuasive evidence of expertise and 
knowledge; priorities meticulously aligned with the proper role of a sponsor.  

4 7-8 Practical and appropriate details are provided; solid evidence of expertise and knowledge; 
priorities aligned with the proper role of a sponsor.  

3 5-6 Sufficiently detailed; reasonable evidence of expertise and knowledge; priorities 
moderately aligned with the proper role of a sponsor. 

2 3-4 Enhanced details needed; slight evidence of expertise and knowledge; priorities roughly 
aligned with proper role of a sponsor. 

1 1-2 Insufficiently detailed; little discernible evidence of expertise and knowledge; priorities 
misaligned with proper role of a sponsor. 

0 0 No details provided; no discernible evidence of expertise and knowledge; no alignment of 
priorities with the proper role of a sponsor.  

 
Note: Attachment A is not scored 
 
Attachment B: Statement of Interest and Philosophy 
 
Evaluation criteria for statement of sponsor goals: 

• The sponsor applicant states a clear mission for quality authorizing.   
• The sponsor applicant articulates and implements a vision and plan for chartering, including 

general goals and timelines for achievement.   
• The sponsor applicant states a clear mission for quality authorizing. 
• The sponsor applicant articulates and implements an intentional strategic vision and plan for 

chartering, including clear priorities, specific goals, and time frames for achievement. 
 
Comments: 
Goals are seemingly aligned with principles of quality authorizing, however, there’s not persuasive 
evidence of a long-term vision.   
On timeline listed. 
SAM indicated a clear mission for chartering, but I would like to see language to indicate they will 
not attempt to sponsor their own schools. 
One cannot question the assets and expertise, but their focus has been narrow, concentrated on 
SWD.  What type of schools would they sponsor?  Why would they want to shift their role? 
Goals lack timelines and are not tied into the mission statement.  Statements of evidence were not 
included…only that they have the staff and infrastructure in place.  No mention of priorities. 
 

Score 
(max=5 pts)  

 
2.4 

 
Evaluation criteria for the role of the sponsor in working with schools: 

• The sponsor applicant follows an improvement process to evaluate its work against its goals 
and outcomes. 



2 
 

• The sponsor applicant has and is able to clearly explain the roles and responsibilities of its 
staff relative to those of the community schools it sponsors. 

• Sponsor processes and criteria for making decisions are transparent to its schools and the 
public, and are meritoriously based.  

• Authorizing staff have diverse expertise in the areas of curriculum, instruction, management, 
facilities, finance and law. 

• No conflicts of interest (both in staffing and funding) exist between the sponsor and the 
community schools it sponsors. 

 
Comments: 
My only concern here was SAM’s initial plan to sponsor schools it manages.  That misconception 
appears to have been alleviated. 
It sounds like they would be offering services to sponsored schools. 
A potential conflict of interest will include SAM potentially sponsoring their own schools. 
Blurred lines regarding TA. Conflict of interest could occur on multiple fronts. If a school was non-
compliant in an area, would they compel them to purchase services or would they provide them for 
3%?  Would they pressure a school to close so students could attend a nearby SAM school? 
No mention of improvement process; just that they would help when they fall short.  No proof; no 
mention of making decisions that are transparent.  Did not address the conflict of interest issue. 
 
 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
4.9 

 
Evaluation criteria for the role of the sponsor in working with ODE: 

• Staff members will consistently respond to inquiries from ODE in a timely manner.   
• Staff members will participate in ODE sponsored workshops 

Comments: 
SAM understands the importance of working cooperatively with ODE.  The response provided does 
not adequately affirm a sponsor’s standing relative to ODE’s oversight (describes entities as 
partners).  
Some mention of working/building a relationship with ODE.  No mention of participation. 
They did not indicate this; however my history with the treasurer is they are very quickly to respond.  
Can assume they will participate in ODE workshops. 
Again, challenges may arise in dealing with SAM as a Sponsor and operator/manager 
simultaneously.   
Mentioned they would follow ODE directives, but no mention of inquiries.   
 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
6 

 
 
Attachment C: Organizational History and Capacity 
  
Evaluation criteria for the summary of the organization’s work during the past five years 

• The sponsor applicant provides documentation of an educational mission for a minimum of 
five years 

• The sponsor applicant identifies key staff who have been involved with the organization’s 
educational work in the past five years and who will also be involved in working with 
sponsored schools.   

Comments: 
While specific names are not mentioned, the application is thorough in its description of its staffing 
expertise.  
More than 5 years.  Teams identified, not staff. 
Seemingly very organized; but not assured the “Sponsor” is there. 
Applicant may have experience in specific areas, but not to be a sponsor. 
The staff identified service in the same role in the CMO. 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
6 
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No mention or documentation of past five years.   
 
Evaluation criteria for evidence of effective educational practices and outcomes 

• The sponsor applicant is able to provide documented examples of successful educational 
practices and outcomes. 

• The sponsor uses a structured continuous improvement process to evaluate its work against 
its goals and outcomes, and implements strategic action steps to improve its performance. 

Comments: 
I see little, quantifiable evidence of successful outcomes. 
I don’t see that their academic outcomes have improved over the years.  I don’t see that they use a 
structured continuous improvement process. 
One half of SAM schools as in AE another one-fifth of schools in AW. 
Applicant may have experience in specific areas, but not to be a sponsor. 
Hard to assess educational successes as no current standards exist for schools with a majority of 
SWD. 
Lacks data and evidence!  I see no tie into the goals mentioned earlier.  Structured continuous 
improvement process? 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
3.5 

 
Evaluation criteria for names and titles of those within the organization who are expected to be 
involved with sponsored schools.  

• Staff has diverse expertise in school finance, curriculum, instruction, management, facilities, 
and school law. 

• The sponsor applicant provides evidence of a capacity to meet its statutory responsibilities 
and to meet national quality standards for authorizing. 

Comments: 
Well documented in numerous areas. 
Names and titles, but no evaluation criteria.  Can’t evaluate on information included. 
Applicant talks in generalities.  No specific capacity areas indicated names, backgrounds, etc. 
Admission of special education focus.  How would this impact oversight and judgment regarding 
educational perception? 
No Evidence provided.  Quality standards? 
 

Score 
(max=5 pts) 

 
4 

 
Attachment D: School Development and Evaluation 
 
Evaluation criteria for types of schools to be sponsored 

• The sponsor requires all applicants to present the following: a clear and compelling mission 
and vision; a quality educational program; a solid business plan; an effective governance 
and management structure; staffing for people with diverse knowledge in education, school 
finance, etc.; and clear evidence of capacity to successfully execute its plan. 

Comments: 
Response is insufficient. 
Sound education mission.  Secure fiscal plan. 
Not well addressed. 
Quality education?  Evidence of capacity to successfully executing their plan? 
 

Score 
(max=5 pts) 

 
2.25 

 
Evaluation criteria for area(s) of the state in which sponsorship approval is requested 

• The sponsor applicant is able to describe geographic areas of the state where it expects to 
sponsor schools. 

• The sponsor applicant is able to provide evidence of a need for additional community 
schools in the communities in which schools are planned. 
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• The sponsor applicant is able to describe how its schools will be unique to the communities 
in which they are planned.  

Comments: 
Above criteria not addressed. 
No mention of need for more schools throughout the state.  No mention of uniqueness. 
I didn’t see any of these in the application except statewide, most schools, no specifics. 
No evidence of need.  No description of how its schools will be unique. 
 

Score 
(max=5 pts) 

 
1.55 

 
Evaluation criteria for oversight of schools: 

• The sponsor’s oversight and evaluation system is proactive, collecting &/or accessing and 
reviewing and/or analyzing data on the school’s compliance with laws and against 
performance targets stated in the contract. 

• The sponsor regularly reviews and provides feedback on the enrollment and financial 
records of each school. 

• During an onsite review, data are collected from a variety of stakeholders, which may 
include governing board members, administrators, teachers, students, parents, and staff 
from the management company (if applicable). 

• Ongoing, the sponsor requests and reviews status updates pertaining to any areas needing 
improvement. 

• The sponsor establishes and makes known to schools at the outset an intervention policy 
stating the general conditions that may trigger intervention and the types of actions and 
consequences that may ensue. 

Comments: 
Lacking specific details. 
Didn’t get into specifics of what they will do. 
Established schools need as much monitoring as new schools, if not more! 
Bullet one and three weren’t addressed.  Intervention policy? 
 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
4.8 

 
Evaluation criteria for assessing the potential success of proposed schools: 

• The sponsor requires all applicants to present the following: a clear and compelling mission 
and vision; a quality educational program; a solid business plan; an effective governance 
and management structure; staffing for people with diverse knowledge in education, school 
finance, etc.; and clear evidence of capacity to successfully execute its plan. 

• Sponsor requires the applicant to provide clear evidence of capacity to successfully operate 
schools. 

• The review team members evaluating applications have diverse expertise in school finance, 
curriculum, instruction, management, facilities, and school law. 

• Only applicants meeting all, or almost all, of established criteria are approved.  Any 
perceived minor deficiencies are addressed in the contract process. 

 
Comments: 
No mention of monthly fiscal reviews – every other month visits for established schools- monthly for 
new. 
Formative/summative evaluations?  All the information seems to be compiled after the school is 
open. 
Only the third bullet was addressed; and only practically.  
 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
3.5 

 
Evaluation criteria for assessing school performance: 
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• The sponsor’s major oversight and evaluation processes for application, renewal and 
closure are transparent - clearly communicated to schools through the contract and 
documented guidance. 

• The sponsor predetermines intervention actions for failure to meet contract requirements 
and clearly articulates and enforces stated consequences for failing to meet performance 
expectations or compliance requirements. 

• The sponsor provides timely notice of performance deficiencies. 
• The sponsor intervenes in the community school’s operations to correct problems in the 

school’s overall performance. 
Comments: 
General ideas are suggested, but it does not appear that a specific plan has been established. 
None of the criteria was addressed adequately.  
 
 

Score 
(max=10 pts) 

 
4.3 

 
Evaluation criteria for measures to be used to make renewal decisions: 

• The sponsor implements a comprehensive performance accountability and compliance 
monitoring system that is defined by the charter contract and that provides the information 
necessary to make rigorous and standards-based renewal decisions. 

• Contracts clearly state the data that will be collected as part of the school’s evaluation 
process, including how frequently that data will be reported by the school. 

• Contracts clearly define multiple sources of data that will form the evidence base for 
ongoing evaluation and renewal. 

• Multiple sources include state-mandated and other standardized assessments, internal 
assessments, qualitative reviews, and/or performance comparisons with other public 
schools in the district and state. 

• Sponsor contracts specify a required high-stakes review to take place prior to contract 
renewal, and at least every 5 years for extended contracts. 

Comments: 
Lacks detail of type of data to be collected.  Mentions contract but not multiple sources of evidence. 
Progress not explained. 
Nothing about renewal procedures or decisions.  No mention of what’s in the contract.   
 

Score 
(max=5 pts) 

 
3.5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Evaluation criteria for circumstances under which sponsor would close a school: 

• Contracts include specific performance measures for financial performance and 
sustainability. 

• Contracts specify rigorous and measurable indicators of student performance, which include 
the following: proficiency rates on state assessments (for all students and by subgroups), 
student academic growth, graduation rates, attendance, if applicable, post-secondary 
enrollment after high school, and student performance on other valid and reliable 
assessments as laid out in the contract. 

Comments: Score 
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Reasons provided for closure are appropriate. 
Only spoke to criteria points slightly. 
 
 

(max=5 pts) 
 

3.4 

 
 
Summary and Recommendations 
 
Overall strengths and/or weaknesses of the application and sponsor applicant 
Justification: 
Reasons detailed for scores in individual categories. 
 
 

Total Score 
(max=100) 

 
50.1 

 
Should a formal interview be scheduled between the sponsor applicant and ODE 
Justification: 
Sponsor applicant should be given rubric and asked to provide additional details. 
 
 

Yes/No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Application Status:   Denied 
 
Application Rationale:  Score did not meet minimum threshold 

needed for approval. 
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